
 
 
From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]  
Sent: Thursday, 9 March 2023 4:37 am 
To: muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; 
javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Absenteeism of UCPO Mr. Muhammad Farooq 

 

Dear Muslehuddin,  

 

Please proceed and share report for management review. 

 

Regards  

Waseem Abbas  

 

 

On Mar 9, 2023, at 3:55 PM, muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org wrote: 

  
Dear Mr. Waseem Abbas, 
  
I hope you will be doing well. The program team has reported the absenteeism of Mr. Mohammad 
Farooq UCPO-Paroa 2, Malana on 24th Feb, 2023 without prior approval.  It is suggested that CTC 
management will issue him an explanation letter to acquire his stance and in case of unsatisfactory 
response received, disciplinary action shall be taken against him. If you have any further query kindly let 
me know. 
  
Best Regards, 
Muslehuddin 
  
From: KHAN, Irfan Ullah [mailto:khanir@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, 8 March 2023 4:54 pm 
To: javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; 
muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Absenteeism of UCPO Mr. Muhammad Farooq 

  

Dear Javeria Khattak, 

  

Hope fine and good in health.  Yes, Mr. Mohammad Farooq, UCPO Malana was absent on 24th 

February 2023. Kindly keep the note for Record and FNA. 
  

Warm Regards  

Dr.  Irfanullah Khan Marwat  

Disease Surveillance Officer  
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DIKhan. 

0315-222-60-22  

  

WhatsApp only  

0345-777-5555  

  

 
From: javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org <javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2023, 13:19 

To: KHAN, Irfan Ullah <khanir@who.int> 

Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; 

sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>; 

muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org <muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org> 

Subject: [EXT] Absenteeism of UCPO Mr. Muhammad Farooq 
  
Dear Dr. Irfan Ullah Khan, 
  
Greetings from CTC. 
  
Have a good day! 
  
We have received the attendance of DI-Khan in which one of your UCPO Mr. Muhammad 
Farooq-KPK- DI-Khan bearing CNIC 1210176970109 was absent dated 24 Feb, 2023. 
  
Your kind confirmation regarding this issue is required. 
  
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know. 
  
  
  
Regards, 
Javeria Khattak 
Project Associate 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Cell: 03497760743 
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